

## Registration Work Team Minutes – August 18, 2005

Attendees: Colleen, Brigitte, Jackie, Patty, Carolyn

### Outstanding Requests:

- QAdhoc Section Status Clone view – *It is in RPTQ and we can take a look at it.*
- Canceled class registration error message – *have not heard from Patrick, should hear from him soon.*
- Class Schedule component on UAOnline (non-secure side) adding start & end times – *approved by BST on 8/11/05, probably not assigned yet.*

### New Items:

- Usage of registration status codes – *Determined that a different audience needs to be present for this discussion. Review at the face-to-face in Fbks.*
- Permanent Address Chgs from UAOnline feedback – *Discussed changing the verbiage and having them click on a link where they can find the addresses. Patty will draft something up.*

### Old Items:

#### Banner 7 -

- Release notes – *no discussion*
- Online review of Banner 7.0 – *Aug 19 & Sept 9, 16, 23 from 9am to noon.*
- Planning and testing strategy – *need to get serious about going through the test plan. The 6.0 test plan was split by campus and we can keep the same. UAF will take SFR2PDF and UAA will take SFARHST. F1 does not work, but can find on help list 'item properties'. The more testing we do the better off we will be. Check how the functionality of your forms work. Evaluate your quick flows. Everyone will be mandated to do common matching. Carolyn suggested discussing hw we set up accounts (vendor/student/applicants, etc)., Colleen thinks common matching will address most of the concerns that Carolyn brought up.*

Recording of International Students – NonDegree (from NRA workteam) – *no discussion.*

Positives/Challenges with this registration – *no discussion.*